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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 8:16 AM
To: ‘Eliza Ho'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - FBM369U/DOA: 4.11.18

Dear Eliza,

The market value of FBM 369U is $8K-$8.5K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 6:47 PM
Subject: Market Value - FBM369U/DOA: 4.11.18

Hi,
Please advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®sg.msig-asia.com

insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

L 1N 6

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg *~

A Member of BhELAAR] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration Date :

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2Emission:

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

FBM369U

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

Normal

YAMAHA

SNIPERT150
MH3UG0740H0047188
Petrol

G3E6E0263435

150cc

266 kg

116 kg

2017

14 Jun 2017

D - Motorcycle
$6,101.00

13 Jun 2027

13 Jun 2019

13 Jun 2020

15 Nov 2018

Dok » L@\\\ k\g

(ms1@)

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(s$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00



